



Member Attendance (__ present, __ absent)

- | | | |
|--|--|--|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Sylvia Dees
Chair | <input type="checkbox"/> Christina Barton | <input type="checkbox"/> Joe Tupper |
| <input type="checkbox"/> John Cook
Vice Chair | <input type="checkbox"/> Bea Bonebrake | <input type="checkbox"/> Michelle Warren |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Victoria Hagni
Secretary | <input type="checkbox"/> Theresa Busch | |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Shasta Lawrence
Treasurer | <input type="checkbox"/> Timothy Cain | |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Beth Abner
Past Chair | <input type="checkbox"/> Emily Kost | |
| | <input type="checkbox"/> Stephanie Martensen | |
| | <input type="checkbox"/> Anitra Rivera | |
| | <input type="checkbox"/> Barbi Spencer | |
| | <input type="checkbox"/> James Tharp | |

Guest Attendance ()

- Neil Outar
- Cady Muskovin

1. Call to Order

2. Minutes Approval

3. Old Business/New Business

- Volunteering opportunity for staff-Cady
- Recap of open forum-Neil
- Scholarship deadline
- GRACE
- Meeting with the Chancellor recap
- Ombudsman

4. Reports

- Advocacy-Stephanie
- Communications-James
- Campus Involvement-Barbi

5. Next Meeting November 9th - 9:00am - Shamrock Room 210

6. Meeting Adjourned